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ADDENDUM 2 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 6, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-066, Scalable Web Content Filter/Traffic Management 

System      
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
 
1. Clearswift licenses our web solution by the number of users.  How many employees 

of the County of El Paso will have access to the internet? 
 3100 Users 
2. When will the decision be made on vendor choice? 
 
 After the RFP is opened and the department views, decides, and it is placed on 

Commissioners Court for approval.  Cannot give a specific time. 
 
3. When do you plan to roll out this solution to your office(s)? 
 
 After the RFP is awarded. 
 
4. Is this project budgeted, or will information provided be used to allocate budget? 
 
 This project has been budgeted.  
 
5.  Do you need to secure HTTPS connections? 

  
Yes 

 1


